BRISTOL POOL LEAGUE HOUSE RULES

The following rules will be rigidly enforced. Failure to comply will mean the elected League Committee taking disciplinary action(s) whose decision will be final.

- a Unless informed otherwise, League Meetings will be held 7.00 8.30pm on the first Thursday of each month. A person representing each team must attend to pay subscriptions and hand in results if required to do so.
- b Winning scorecards should be scanned and sent via WhatsApp, email, or SMS to the appropriate Committee member no later than the Saturday following the match. Failure to do so will result in the match being declared void and no points being awarded.
- c League and Cup matches will commence at 8pm according to rule. In the event of a team failing to arrive and be ready to play the first frame after 8.15pm, their opponents may claim the first frame. A frame may be claimed every further 15 minutes until 5 frames has been reached.
- d When a match is in progress a team must be able to play the next frame directly following the end of the preceding frame in the correct sequence as the format of play dictates. If unable to do so the whole match will be forfeited.
- e Players must not be barracked. Any player who feels he has been barracked should report this to his captain after informing the referee(s). The captain must not sign the match card and report the incident to the Committee within 48 hours after the dispute giving as much detail as possible.
- f If a dispute arises the frame should not be continued. The rest of the frames within the match should be played and if the result is a tie, captains should not sign the card. This must be reported in writing, to the Disputes Committee within 48 hours after the dispute giving as much detail as possible.
- g If a team or landlord wishes to stop the match and restart on another night convenient to both teams, the remaining players in attendance who have not yet played must sign the back of the score card so as to indicate that they are eligible to play at the restart. If a team or teams are unable to complete a match due to running out of time the match must be restarted in time to find a result to be submitted by the next League Meeting.
- h Players can transfer from one team to another within the League up to halfway through the season. No transfers can take place after this unless under exceptional circumstances which will have to be authorised by the Committee.
- New players cannot be signed on after halfway through the season. This rule may be relaxed by the Committee if the team's membership falls below 9 players.
- j A player can only play in knockout cup competitions for one team in any one season.
- k If non-registered players are played this will result in the offending team losing the match. New signings must be reported to the secretary before the player can play in a match.
- I If a team moves to play at another pub it must take with it two thirds of the players in order to keep the teams status within the League.
- m If a team drops out within a season and returns to the League the following season (the team still comprising of players of the original team) the team must pay to the League any outstanding fees. If however the team comprises of all new players, fees will not be owed to the League.

n Any points not covered in the above rules will be dealt with at the discretion of the elected League Committee, whose decision will be final and not open to appeal.

ADDITIONAL HOUSE RULES FOR 2023/24 and forward

LEAGUE TABLES AND SCORING FORMAT

2 points will be awarded for a match win, and points total will be the first determining factor when deciding placings.

Frame difference will be introduced to separate teams that are level on points, followed by frames won if still equal. If teams are still level at the end of the season, the head to head scores between those teams will determine placings.

Teams are not obliged to play all 9 frames in a match, but they will forfeit any unplayed frames. Any claimed frames MUST be accompanied on the score card with a signature.

Example; Team A wins match 5-2 but does not wish to play on. Team B can claim the remaining 2 frames but must sign the score card with 2 unused players on the night. Vice versa would apply if Team B does not wish to carry on, Team A would have to sign score card to claim 2 frames.

Free dates will count as 5-0 with no signatures required. In matches where teams fail to turn up, a score card will still need to be submitted to claim 2 points, and a captains signature will be required to claim all 9 frames.

RELEGATION, PROMOTION AND END OF SEASON PLAY OFFS

For the Wednesday league only, and subject to entries, the bottom 3 teams in each division will go down to the next division (except in the lowest division). From division 2 downwards, the top 2 teams will go up to the next division, with the 3rd team being decided by a play off. The team that finishes the regular season in 3rd place will play at home against the 6th place team, while the 4th place team will play at home against the 5th place team in the semi finals. Semi final winners will play each other in the final.

Prize money will be paid out to place standings determined after the play offs.

FAILURE TO FULFIL FIXTURES

Teams, both home and away, must give their opponents at least one hour's notice if they are unable to fulfil a league fixture. Failure to do so will result in a 1 point penalty deduction on the league tables. Teams will be expelled from the league if they reach 3 penalty points.

NEW ADDITIONAL SIGNINGS AND/OR TRANSFERS

During the first half of a season, teams will be able to sign on/transfer players up until 24 hours before a match. (Match start times are 8pm).

Names should be emailed to **bristolpoolleague@btinternet.com**, where you will receive a reply confirming this APPLICATION only. If you DON'T receive another email by 6pm on the evening of the match, this means that your application has been granted and your player is free to play.

Signatures and payment must be received at the next league meeting. Failure to do so will result in any frames won by these players being forfeited.

SCOTCH DOUBLES

All pairs knock out competitions will be played to Scotch Doubles rules.

This is where a pair of players play alternate SHOTS rather than visits each time a ball is played or potted, even after the break or where 2 shots have been awarded.

Example: if player A is paired with player B, and A pots a ball, this pair's visit continues, but B takes the next shot. A and B continue to rotate shots until one player misses. At this point, the other pair's visit begins. Players MUST alternate with their partner. If not played in turn this will be a foul and 2 shots to the opposing team, with normal foul rules applying,

Conferring or talking is NOT permitted between SHOTS, but as in previous pairs formats, IS permitted between visits or when your opponents are at the table.

TEAM KNOCKOUT CUP MATCHES

In all KO Cup matches (league cup, divisional cup, plate) and play off matches, the signing of the card by players will be alternated throughout the duration of the match, eg, home player signs first in the first frame, away player signs first in the second frame, or vice versa. The team that signs first in the first frame will be determined by the toss of a coin.

FORWARD

The purpose of the Bristol Pool League is to provide the following:-

A Sporting pastime for as many pool players and teams as possible throughout Bristol

An enjoyable evening of entertainment

A competitive league

Reward and recognition for consistent high performance

Your Committee are elected by you to serve, administer, guide and help in all that concerns the League in every way possible and practical. They give their time freely and enthusiastically. The membership can demonstrate their support for their Committee by being co-operative, playing in a sporting manner and observing the rules.

The rules of the League are in place for good reason, and must therefore be complied with, and respected by all of the membership.

Please remember to contact Committee members at sensible times showing consideration for their families.

We are fortunate that we have a wealth of extremely highly talented and skillful players within our League. We are also fortunate as we have a good number of teams that enjoy a "not too serious game of pool" at their local pubs and clubs.

It is with this balance of interests in mind your League Committee carry out their duties.

BRISTOL POOL LEAGUE

Useful information for new (and old!) teams.

- Meetings take place at KES Club (Kingswood Entertainment & Sports Club) 104 Regent St, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8HP on the first Thursday of each and every month throughout the year.
- 2. The duration of the meeting is from 7.00pm to 8.30pm.
- 3. Please send in your score cards via our WhatsApp, Email or SMS QIR codes which are located at the bottom of the official scorecards...
- 4. Teams who fall behind with subscriptions may have their team name published in the monthly League booklet; consistent offenders will be expelled from the League.
- 5. It is still important to attend League meetings as some certain information are only available at that time.
- 6. Players belonging to teams who are promoted to Division One and have played less than 50% of that seasons matches are now permitted to join a lower Division team in the following season.
- 7. Monthly League fees are 5 monthly payments of £30 for the first five months starting from November. The Wednesday League & Divisional Cups are free competitions all teams will enter automatically. At the start of the season teams must submit a Registration form and pay a one off payment of £20 unless they have attended the last AGM (to register their team) and £3 for every player.
- 8. Teams who fail to attend matches will be expelled from the League.

- 9. Should a dispute arise during a frame the frame should-be
 stopped. The rest of the match should then be played. If the match is still then tied the disputed frame must be described in writing to Rob Gibbs within 48hrs of the match. This will start the formal dispute procedure. Under no circumstances should you finish the disputed frame. That frame should be stopped and the rest of the match carried on with, in the event of a tied match the frame can be mutually agreed and played or the frame taken to the Committee
- 10. Please keep all payment receipts as proof of payment.
- 11. Cheque payments are no longer acceptable.
- 12. Please remember to contact Committee Members at sensible times showing consideration for their families.
- 13. All matches start at 8.00pm prompt. Away teams are given access to the match table between 7:45 & 8:00pm only, teams who turn up after this time will not be allowed a practice game. Any team who are later than 15 mins after the official start time, the home team can claim the first frame and further frames every 15 mins there after. Please use common sense when applying this rule.
- 14. It is <u>MANDADORY</u> that a referee from each team be used on every frame. <u>Please</u> remember that you CAN NOT dispute a frame if there is only one referee.
- 15. Re-arrangement of matches is not allowed.
- 16. Score cards must be completed correctly to avoid mistakes. The Committee reserves the right to reject incorrectly completed or illegible cards.
- 17. The Wednesday Divisional Cup Competition is a free entry competition, prize money is not paid in this competition.
- 19. Wednesday League & Cup matches are best of 9 single frames. (Refer to BPL rule sheet House Rules X Rule C).
- 20. It is the responsibility of the winning team to submit results by the Friday following the match, so that the League Tables can be updated. Scorecards can be submitted via WhatsApp, emails and QR codes.
- 21. In a competition where a card is not used (e.g. singles & doubles etc.) the result must be given to the committee member responsible for the administration of that competition, at the next relevant league meeting, if a result is not forthcoming regardless of the reasons then both parties will be eliminated.
- 23. When a foul snooker has been committed it is not a foul to pick the white ball up, but the player must indicate so to the referee.
- 24. The league is made up by affiliated teams who have registered players in them.
- 25. All competition entries are to be submitted on to the correct entry form; bits of paper will not be accepted. Failure to abide by this rule will mean exclusion from entry.
 - 25. Because of recent changes to the licensing laws the minimum age to play in the Pool League is now 14 years (if accompanied by an adult and with the full consent of the

licensee). If however a venue has a 'No under 18' and teams have players under 18 years of age they should contact the venue prior to travelling to ensure they will be allowed to play at that venue.

- 26. When submitting a registration/additional or transfer form, please print clearly the full name of the player and get that player to sign the form using their usual signature. We will continue to randomly check forms and may reject forms if they do not comply. These players will not be able to play, unless we receive the completed form that complies with the above. When notifying the Committee of new players if you miss the 24-hour notice period then your additional player/players will have to wait until the end of the month to play
- 27. Player details on the original signing on form or any additional or player transfer forms should align with what name players play under, so the names could be matched when using the official scorecards. The most important thing about match cards is that they must legible to read. Therefore, names must be printed in full and signed.
- 28. When you do submit a new player this must be followed at the next League meeting with the Additional/Transfer Form. If you miss that meeting the Player will become ineligible to play until you do so.

29.

BRISTOL POOL LEAGUE

Financial Directive

In order to avoid teams participating in the League without fulfilling their subscription requirements for the season, the Committee of the B.P.L have instigated the following procedures.

- 1. Any team that is one month in arrears (with subscriptions OR cup entry fees), will be sent a letter and asked to pay the arrears to the Treasurer at the next monthly League meeting.
- 2. Any team which falls two months into arrears who may have points won in League games for the period over one month arrears will be invalid.

- 3. If a team fails to pay any monies with regards subscriptions for three months, they will be expelled from the League and their players individually invoiced for their share of the full arrears. Until the arrears are cleared, the players will not be allowed to play in the B.P.L neither will the team be accepted as members in the future.
- 4. The committee reserves the right to make exceptions to the above, if it is in the best interest of the league.

THE ABOVE WILL BE ENFORCED RIGIDLY AND NO EXCUSES FOR NON-PAYMENT WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS DISCUSSED, IN FULL, WITH THE LEAGUE SECRETARY AND TREASURER. PLEASE ENSURE YOUR TEAM IS UP TO DATE WITH ALL MONIES DUE ON THE GIVEN DATES.

BRISTOL POOL LEAGUE

PLEASE REMEMBER THE LEAGUE MEETINGS ARE HELD AT

7.00pm - 8.30pm PROMPT ON THE FIRST THURSDAY OF EVERY MONTH

EVERY TEAM MUST BE REPRESENTED

Your score cards and subscriptions can only be handed in at this time You will lose your winning points if you do not comply with this rule!!!

2024 Constitution and Rules

1.0 **Constitution**

- 1.1 The name of the league shall be known as the "Bristol Pool League", but may be changed by agreement with the League sponsor
- 1.2 The league will consist of affiliated teams forming leagues. Each affiliated team will possess registered players only.
- 1.3 Players should refrain from including nicknames on registration forms. When completing a BPL registration form, please print full name (this must be legible) and usual signature this **MUST** be the name you play under, if you play under an A.K.A. (also known as) then your team could be liable for an investigation. Any discrepancies will be fully investigated and potentially punished if found guilty.

2.0 Rules

2.1. Affiliated members of the League shall elect a Committee every third year to administer all business concerned with the running of the League.

- 2.2 The Committee can consist of up to eleven officers including a Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer. The Committee reserve the right to obtain additional officers if a vacancy arises.
- 2.3 No second party shall use the leagues name in any capacity, except where prior permission is granted.
- 2.4 The Committee shall have full authority to make any decision that, in their opinion is directly or indirectly beneficial to its members.
- Away teams are given access to the match table only between 7:45 & 8:00pm, teams who turn up after 7:45pm will not be allowed a practice game.
- 2.6 Players belonging to teams who are promoted to division one who have played less than 50% of that seasons matches, are now permitted to join a lower division team in the following season.
- 2.7 Both free dates and forfeited matches to result in 9-0 scores.
- 2.8 Top 6 of Division 1 are now exempt from entering the plate competition, although the Committee will give further thought to seeding.
- 2.9 Option to change the rule set is now restricted to once per 3 year period.

3.0 General

- 3.1 At all meetings, <u>THREE</u> members of the Committee shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of carrying out the business on behalf of the League.
- 3.2 League meetings are held on the first Thursday of the month all year round. Any member wishing to raise an issue must put the issue in writing and forward it to the League Secretary prior to that meeting or any E.G.M.
- 3.3 The Committee reserve the right to refuse entry to any team or individual if for any reason they consider that granting entry shall be detrimental to the league.
- 3.4 All teams shall pay full league subscription requirements. The Committee empowers its self to invoke disciplinary procedures if this is broken.
- 3.5 The subscriptions must be paid to the Committee on the first Thursday of the month for the first five months of the season. All teams will automatically be entered into the Wednesday League and Divisional cups.
- 3.6 Only affiliated members will be entitled to enter League organised competitions, the Mixed Doubles is the only event which is exempt from this ruling.
- 3.7 The Committee reserve the right to adjust and amend the level of prize money, and trophy quality when necessary.

4.0 Discipline

- 4.1 The Committee reserves the right to suspend, fine or expel any member or team for a break in these rules or any rules that the Committee make at any future time, or for any act deemed by the Committee to have brought the League into distribute. Any Team or individual will be given ample opportunity to defend themselves in writing or in person to the committee.
- 4.2 Any team who wishes to resign from the League shall give the Committee notice of such action, any team failing to do this shall be fined. In the event the team resigns

while owing subscriptions then the amount is equally divided between the players, before any of the players can re-register they must pay their share of the money owing, failing to do this will mean loss of points for their new team.

4.3 All members shall respect their opponents, whether playing home or away and act with integrity in good faith and with fairness, respect and in a sporting manner.

Members should refrain from any activity that could be construed as unfair, cheating or playing with dishonesty and lacking integrity "Unsporting behavior" and the badgering of opponents, personal insults, derogatory remarks or intimidating behavior will not be tolerated.

5.0 Annual General Meeting

- 5.1 The Annual General Meeting shall be held no later than 31st July in each year.
- 5.2 At the Annual General Meeting the following business shall be transacted.
 - 1. Chair opening remarks to include minutes of the previous AGM read and confirmed and any business arising from them.
 - 2. Correspondence.
 - 3. Secretary's Report.
 - 4. Financial Report.
 - 5. Election of the Committee (every third year starting from 2024).
 - 6. Proposals.
- 5.3 Either the original mover of an AGM proposal or the seconder can be present at the respective AGM to speak to it. Any team can attend the league's AGM but only ONE team representative can vote on one specific subject.
- 5.4 Officers shall be elected every third year starting from the AGM July 2024 and may offer themselves for re-election without further nomination, and will be voted in **ON BLOCK**. If for any reason the floor objects to one or more re-standing then they must make it clear what their objections are, and substantiate any allegations, hearsay will not be accepted. If this is still the case then a separate vote will take place.
- 5.5 The Committee shall provide a statement of accounts for each AGM each season without question.
- 5.6 The Treasurer shall make direct payment of expenses incurred by Committee members in course of their normal duties. All such expenses shall only be paid when submitted with the relevant receipts.

7.0 Extraordinary General Meeting

7.1 The League Secretary shall on receiving a letter on a specific subject and calling for an Extraordinary General Meeting from and behalf of <u>FOUR</u> affiliated teams convene such a meeting within 28 days of receipt. Only the subject of this joint motion will be discussed and actioned at this EGM.

8.0 **Committee Members**

- 8.1 The Committee shall empower it's self to apply and enforce the rules of the league, fill any vacancies in the constitution and shall decide upon any matter not covered by these rules.
- 8.2 The Committee shall endeavour to lead by example, be above reproach and shall carry out their duties efficiently and without favour. A committee member shall provide first class administration to any task, which they are given.

8.3 Any new nominee to the Committee shall first of all be interviewed by the current Committee (except when elected at an AGM), this is to ensure that the nominee fully understands what is expected.

9.0 Team Responsibilities

- 9.1 Teams who fail to attend the monthly meetings will automatically lose their winning points for the month and may be liable for a fine.
- 9.2 Meetings take place at The KES Club 104 Regent St, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8HP on the first Thursday of each and every month throughout the year. The duration of the meeting is from 7.00pm to 8.30pm.
- 9.1 The starting time for all matches is 8.00pm prompt and then play is to be continuous, if this is not so then the team will forfeit the match.
- 9.2 Should a dispute arise during a frame the frame should be stopped. The rest of the match should then be played. If the match is still then tied the disputed frame must be described in writing, and sent to the appropriate Committee member.
- 9.3 Any member of the Committee affiliated to either team which are party to any dispute or protest will withdraw from the meeting while the subject is under discussion.
- 9.4 Any Captain which would include any player acting as the Captain on the night is found guilty of playing an unregistered player/players shall automatically lose the match in question. Then may be liable for further point's deduction depending on the circumstances, this would be conditional on how many times the player/players have played unnoticed, a ban set by the Committee would reflect this, the ban or suspension would be in line with past decisions.

INTRODUCTION

The Bristol Pool League is committed to providing an enjoyable sporting pastime for as many pool players and teams as possible throughout Bristol. We therefore aim to create a diverse, inclusive, respectful and welcoming environment for *all* players. We want everyone to enjoy playing pool in the league free from the threat of intimidation, harassment and abuse whether by their own team members or those from another team.

The Bristol Pool League respects the rights, dignity and value of all players and treats everyone equally regardless of their ability, age, gender, ethnicity, race, religious belief, sexuality or socio-economic status. We will not tolerate any bullying, harassment (physical or verbal) or sexual or physical abuse against any player on the basis of these or any other characteristic.

Any player who wishes to report an incident of bullying, harassment or inappropriate behaviour can do so, in confidence, to the Chair of the Bristol Pool League, Chris Whitehead: christopherwhitehead1959@yahoo.co.uk

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR B.P.L MEMBERSHIP & TEAMS

We have very good sponsors so we must try and protect the good name we have built up. This document is not meant to be restrictive or discriminative, the message is to all members that the importance of enjoying the game of pool in a friendly environment.

- 1. All members shall respect their opponents, whether playing home or away and act with integrity, honesty and fairness in a sporting manner. Members should refrain from any activity that could be construed as "unsporting conduct" and the badgering of opponents, personal insults, derogatory remarks or intimidating behaviour will not be tolerated.
- 2. If a team is unable to fulfill a fixture for whatever reason, they should inform their opponents at the earliest opportunity, preferably 24hrs before the game is due to be played. Most Landlords/Landlady's prepare food for both teams, therefore it is quite unfair to abuse your hosts hospitality by causing them disruption and expense, the Committee intend to expand the £5 fine for any team failing to fulfil a League or Cup fixture. If this situation arises please contact the Committee member in charge of fixtures at the earliest opportunity
- 3. All teams and players are encouraged to positively promote their team and the League by acting in a proper manner. This is expected to include supporters who may attend games with affiliated members.
- 4. The Committee work very hard to provide accurate information to all teams, but sometimes mistakes can be made. Please remember that their services are given free of charge and as such it is requested that no member of the Committee is contacted at home after 9.00pm. This is to be adhered to without exception in order to show consideration to Committee members and their families.
- 5. The aim of the League is to create a diverse, inclusive, respectful and welcoming environment for <u>all players</u>. We want everyone to enjoy playing pool in the league free from the threat of intimidation, harassment and abuse whether by their own team members or those from another team.

The Bristol Pool League respects the rights, dignity and value of all players and treats everyone equally regardless of their ability, age, gender, ethnicity, race, religious belief, sexuality or socio-economic status. We will not tolerate any bullying, harassment (physical or verbal) or sexual or physical abuse against any player on the basis of these or any other characteristic.

Any player who wishes to report an incident of bullying, harassment or inappropriate behaviour can do so, in confidence, to the Chair of the Bristol Pool League, Chris Whitehead: christopherwhitehead1959@yahoo.co.uk

Please apply common sense and remember that the above list is not exhaustive. The first and most important point to remember is, that it is a game developed to be enjoyable yet competitive - the second point is that you should have fun.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR B.P.L COMMITTEE MEMBERS

- 1. All Committee members must ensure the content of all discussions, paperwork and meetings are not divulged to anybody outside of the Committee framework without prior consent.
- 2. Monthly League & any separate Committee meetings are to be held on the first and second Thursday of each month starting 7.00pm (League meeting) and 8.00pm (Committee meeting) prompt. Any member unable to attend, must inform the League Secretary at least 24hrs prior to the meeting.
- 3. At Committee meetings, all discussions or voicing of opinions will be made in an objective manner and no member will be disrespectful to another who is expressing a point of view. All comments will be made via the Chair and consistent interruption, ridicule, or unruly behaviour will not be tolerated. The Chair (or whoever is acting Chair) reserves the right to chastise and/or expel a member from the meeting if they feel that a person's conduct is detrimental to the formalisation of a rational decision.
- 4. Any matters regarding finance and sponsorship agreements must not be discussed outside the Committee forum this is to be adhered to without exception to ensure we honour confidentiality to individuals, teams and sponsors.
- 5. Any item not covered by the above must be classed as confidential and not discussed outside of the Committee forum without prior consent.

<u>Bristol Pool League</u> Disciplinary Procedure

- Any Committee member who is persistently inaccurate in the execution of their duties, shows consistent ineptitude or is generally lacking in the ability to competently fulfill tasks or duties given to them may be liable to disciplinary action by the full B.P.L. Committee.
- Failure to provide first class administration is detrimental to the whole League set-up and
 gives an impression of apathy on the part of the Committee. Any Committee member who is
 consistently unable to administer a task, will have that task removed from them and an easier
 one allocated.
- Any accusation of misconduct will be fully investigated by the Committee <u>only</u> if a written complaint is lodged with the League Secretary. The person to whom the accusation is directed, will be required to provide the Committee with a statement answering the allegations. The Committee reserve the right to reprimand/absolve as it sees fit, after satisfactory completing its investigations.

BRISTOL POOL LEAGUE

Financial Directive

In order to avoid teams participating in the League without fulfilling their subscription requirements for the season, the Committee of the B.P.L have instigated the following procedures.

- 1. Any team that is one month in arrears (with subscriptions OR cup entry fees), will be sent a letter and asked to pay the arrears to the Treasurer at the next monthly League meeting.
- 2. Any team which falls two months into arrears with subscriptions, will be sent a letter AND have their name published in the monthly book.
- 3. If a team fails to pay any monies with regards subscriptions, for three months, they will be expelled from the League. Until the arrears are cleared, the players will not be allowed to play in the B.P.L. Unless they have paid their share of the debt.

THE ABOVE WILL BE ENFORCED RIGIDLY AND NO EXCUSES FOR NON-PAYMENT WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS DISCUSSED, IN FULL, WITH THE LEAGUE SECRETARY AND TREASURER. PLEASE ENSURE YOUR TEAM IS UP TO DATE WITH **ALL** MONIES OWED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

Bristol Pool League

Appeals Procedure

Any appeal must be made in writing and received by the League Secretary within seven days of the previous Committee ruling or decision and must include grounds for the appeal.

Membership of the Appeals Hearing will comprise at least three officers of the Committee plus the Chair

The Chair will open the meeting and ask the relevant parties to present reasons for the appeal.

The Panel may call for evidence from any parties it considers necessary.

All parties will then be asked to leave the room for the Panel to discuss the case.

All parties will be asked to return to the room where the Chair will then inform them of the decision. The decision will be confirmed in writing.

The decision of the Appeals Panel will be final. And not open for a secondary appeal by either person or team.

FOR GROSS-MISCONDUCT THERE IS NO RIGHT OF APPEAL.

No Committee member directly or indirectly linked to the appellant cannot be involved in the case. Person/persons shall not take part in any discussion prior to any vote being requested by the Chair or acting Chair.

BPL Committee